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Plantation

Planning, Zoning & Economic Development
Memorandum

the grass is greener*

DATE:

TO:

THRU:

FROM:

RE:

August 3, 2021

Members of the Planning and Zoning Board

Danny Holmes, AICP {i?/ =R
Planning, Zoning, & Economic Development Director

Gayle Easterling, AICP, Senior Planner —f(
Planning, Zoning, and Economic Developmeént Department

Proposed code amendments to Chapter 19 & Chapter 27 (PP20-0024)

Staff is requesting deferral of the above referenced item wuntil the Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting of September 7, 2021.

401 NW 70 Terrace, Plantation, FL. 33317
Planning 954.797.2225 e Zoning 954.797.2225 e Fax 954.797.2793
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August 3, 2021
Members of the Planning and Zoning Board

Danny Holmes, AICP Oﬁ‘, QA
omic D

Planning, Zoning, & Ec elopment Director

Gayle Easterling, AICP, Senior Planner = 4 -
Planning, Zoning, and Economic Develo r@’ Department

Proposed text amendment to the Comprehensive Plan (PD20-0001)

Staff is requesting deferral of the above referenced item until the Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting of September 7, 2021.
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